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Route To: 5700
Subject: C-130A Wing

Te: Pat Kelly, AD, F&AM

In mid April, 1999, I was informed of & problem (demcribed to me ms a crack) in
the wing of Tanker 130, a Hawkine and Powers (H&P) C-130A that had baen
operating in Mexico. Thie tanker had baen working for the Mexican Goveranment,
not under the USDA Forest Service (FS) contwyact, and prior to our pre-sesason
inspactione, '

During a sita visit April 27-28 to the HLP Facllity for inepections ef ather
oontract airtankera, the F8 staff members involved with the inspsction trip
were informed of how the problem had appeared and the submaquent Tepairs being
perfarmed. The contractors maintenance and inspection staff showad cur
inapectors the problem in the wing that was affected as well as the other wing
of the pame aircraft. It wad explained how the ingpecticn was performed as
well ag -how the rapair wag being accomplighed.

The contrxactor has sent a copy of the ingpection process which is describad in
the military Technical Orxrder 1C-130A-36. After the inspection was psrfozrmed
and a defect discoverad, the repair was accomplighed in accordanpa with the
applicable Fedexal Aviation Regulations (FARs). This procedure and subseguent
rapalr has been spproved by a Designated Engineering Repesemtative (DER).

H&P notified the other FS C-130A contractor and one other C-130A operator by
telephopa when the dafect was disgovered. The inspection staff at H&P haa
alsc notified the Federal Aviation Administration 8o that any other operators
of C-130A airoraft could be notified.

At thies time, we Feel that the situation ie being addrasaed appropriately. ALl
F3 and DOI inmpectors, if not already, will be mada awaxre of a potential defect
in thie axea of the wing etructure of C-130R’®m ap well ag to the approved
repaix.

/B/Gordon L., Haxrie

GORDPON L. HARRIS
Naticnal Aviaticn Officer

cc: Rich Denker
Paul Markowlte
Ed Stone



